
From: The Office of Student Life at Bakersfield College
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 1:50 PM
To: studentlife@bakersfieldcollege.edu
Cc: BC SGA Director of Finance; Danyel Harris; Nicole Alvarez
Subject: BCSGA: Appeal Request Student Services Program 

Student 

Name *

Zulma Fajardo

BC ID 

Number *

@00700768

BC Email * zulma.fajardo0424@email.bakersfieldcollege.edu

Who 

referred 

you to this 

appeals 

form? *

myself

Tell us 

about you: 

*

 Have used the BC Pantry Services

 Have a BC Student ID Card

Check 

Semesters 

*

 Other:

Please list 

all 

semesters 

you are 

requesting 

appeals 

for:

i.e. Fall 

2010 or 

Fall 2022



Spring 

2004 

Appeals 

for the 

current or 

future 

semester 

will not be 

heard 

after the 

second 

week of 

the 

current 

semester. 

*

Please explain in detail why you are requesting a refund. At least 100 word statement is needed. *

Hello, I am requesting a refund because the BCSGA Student services does not benefit me. I do not need 

10 free copies or prints because I can't go on campus. I do not need 10 scantrons because I am taking 

online classes due to Covid-19. I do not attend football games so the 2 tickets for the home footballs 

games are not beneficial to me. I do not need 2 faxes per semester. I also do not need a bonus pantry 

item because I am currently not on campus for classes. All these things I mentioned are very beneficial 

to those who need those things or attend home football games. In my case this is not worth it and 

requesting a refund. 


